Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 1:23 PM

To: 'Yuko Mamiya'

Subject: RE: ACPWA Well Search Request (Former Exxon 70691)
Attachments: RO162_Signed_ ACPWA_Well_Form.pdf

Here you go. This time with a date!

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Yuko Mamiya [mailto:ymamiya@eticeng.com]

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 1:17 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Hamidou Barry

Subject: RE: ACPWA Well Search Request (Former Exxon 70691)

Hello Mark,

Attached is a well search request form from the Alameda County Public Works Agency for the sensitive receptor survey at
former Exxon RS 70691 (10100 East 14" Street, Oakland, California).

Please fill out the section designated for government or regulatory agency and fax or email back to me.

Please contact me or Hamidou Barry (ext. 34) if you have any questions.

Thank you for your help.

Yuko Mamiya
ETIC Engineering, Inc.
2285 Morello Ave.
Pleasant Hill

CA 94523

Tel: 925-602-4710 x37
Fax: 925-602-4720

ymamiya@eticeng.com
www.eticeng.com




From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.orq]
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 2:29 PM

To: Yuko Mamiya

Cc: Hamidou Barry

Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Release Request (Former Exxon 70691)

Hi Yuko,

I’ve attached a signed DWR form as requested. You should also request one from Alameda County Public Works
Agency (very similar form I’ll also need to sign) as the two well database are slightly different and interesting “stuff” can
pop up in one or the other. | understand that this well survey will be included in the work plan that was requested at this
end. That would be great.

Let me know if you have questions,

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

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 4:19 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Hamidou Barry

Subject: Well Completion Report Release Request (Former Exxon 70691)

Hello Mark,

We are conducting a sensitive receptor survey for Former Exxon RS 70691, located at 10100 East 14™ Street, Oakland,
California. Attached is a DWR Well Completion Report Release Agreement form for the site.

The request for DWR file review is made in order to pinpoint locations of nearby water production wells. The information is
necessary for the thorough completion of the sensitive receptor survey.

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



COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1395
James Yoo PH: (510) 676-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939
FOR GENERAL DRYLLING PERMIT INFO:

www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORYT RELEASE AGREEMENT-—AGENCY
(Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Former Exxon RS 70691
Project No/ Site Address, 10100 East I4th Street City Oakland

Township, Range, and Section 02803W23 Radius 1 mile

(Must include entire study area and a ap that shows the area of interest.)

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency natned below requests permission from Department of Water Resources
to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent nemed below o inspeet or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant to
Section 13751 to (check one):

[} Make astudy, or,

[&  Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant within a distance of 2
miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall not be
disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization from the owner(s) of the
well(s). The information shell be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies obtained shall be stamped
CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to agency staff or the authorized agent,

ETIC Engineering, Inc. Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

Authorized Agent Government or Regulatory Agency
2285 Morello Avenue 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Address Address
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 Alameda, CA 94502-6577
City, State, and Zip Cede/’ City, State, and Zip, Code
L= Meake J\ﬁ—;—tﬂ

Signature 7 Signatire ﬂ‘o
Project Geologist Senio\r Hazardous Materials Specialist
Title Title
Telephone () 925-602-4710 Telephope ( ) 510-567~6876
Fax () 925-602-4720 C Fax () 510-337-9335

9/19 /i) RITY
Date Date v

ymamiya@eticeng.com mark .detterman@acgov.org
E-mail E-mail

POO-FDES-FORM-Alameda County Well Completion Reporl Release Agreement





